Minutes

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B

4 March 2011



Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present : Councillors Mike Bull (Chairman), Judy Kelly and Janet Gardner	
LBH Officers Present: Natasha Dogra – Democratic Services Beejal Soni – Legal Services Stephanie Waterford – Licensing Service Manager Diane Lyndon – Assistant Licensing Officer	
7. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)	Action by
None.	
8. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)	Action by
Cllr Judy Kelly declared a personal interest in Item 5 – Application for temporary tables and chairs street trading license as she knew the applicant. Cllr Kelly stayed in the room to discuss the application and voted on the application.	
9. TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WOULD BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE. (Agenda Item 3)	Action by
10. NEW TEMPORARY LICENCE APPLICATION - PITCH (Agenda Item 4)	Action by
The Licensing Service has received and processed an application for a new temporary street trading licence pitch for a six month period.	
DECISION: The Committee APPROVED the issue of the temporary Street Trading Licence – (Pitch) for the reported trader for a period of 6 months from the date of the meeting.	
11. NEW TEMPORARY TABLES & CHAIRS REPORT (Agenda Item 5)	Action by
The Licensing Service had processed the new application for a licence. Having considered the application and documentation, the Licensing Service suggested that it would be appropriate to issue temporary	
tables & chairs street trading licence for the trader.	

	The Committee APPROVED the temporary tables & chairs street trading licence of the reported traders issued for a period of 6 months.	
12.	PERMANENT STREET TRADING LICENCE RENEWAL - PITCH (Agenda Item 6)	Action by
	The Licensing Service had received and processed application for the renewal of permanent Street Trading pitch licence for the period from 1 st April 2011 to 31 st March 2012.	
	DECISION: The Committee APPROVED the renewal of the permanent Street Trading Pitch Licences for each reported for a period of 1 year from 1 st April 2011.	
13.	TEMPORARY LICENCE RENEWAL - PITCH (Agenda Item 7)	Action by
	The Licensing Service had received and processed an application for the renewal of a temporary street trading licence - Pitch for a six month period.	
	DECISION: The Committee APPROVED the renewal of the temporary Street Trading Licence – (Pitch) for the reported trader for a period of 6 months from the date of the meeting.	
14.	TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE RENEWAL- TABLES&CHAIRS (Agenda Item 8)	Action by
	The Licensing Service had received and processed applications for the renewal of temporary street trading licences - tables & chairs for a six month period from the date of the meeting.	
	DECISION: The Committee APPROVED the renewal of the temporary Street Trading Licences – Tables & Chairs for each reported trader for a period of 6 months the date of the meeting	
15.	TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE SHOP FRONT RENEWAL (Agenda Item 9)	Action by
	The Licensing Service had received and processed applications for the renewal of a temporary street trading licence – (Shop Front) for a six month period.	
	DECISION: The Committee APPROVED the renewal of the temporary Street Trading Licences – (Shop Front) for the reported traders identified in Appendix 1 for a period of 6 months from the date of the meeting.	
	The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, closed at 10.08 am.	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.